STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

RICK SNYDER LANSING SHEILA A. ALLES

GOVERNOR INTERIM STATE SUPERINTENDENT
MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 6, 2018

TO: Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents

Public School Academy Directors
. : . M
FROM: Dr. Scott M. Koenigsknecht, Deputy Superintendent () I

P-20 System and Student Transitions

SUBJECT: Section 61c Grant Funding Eligibility

The State Legislature allocated $2,500,000 in the State School Aid Act, P.A. 94 of
1979, as amended, Section 61c, to eligible career education planning districts for the
career and technical education skilled trades initiative. To be eligible to receive
funding under this section, at least 50 percent of the area served by a career
education planning district must be located in an intermediate district that did not
levy a vocational education millage in 2018.

Only the following districts meet the legislative designated criteria and are eligible to
apply for these grant funds:

Alpena Public Schools

Berrien Regional Education Service Agency
Cheboygan-Otsego-Presque Isle Education Service Agency
COOR Intermediate School District

Detroit Public Schools Community District
Kalamazoo Regional Education Service Agency
Lewis-Cass Intermediate School District
Livingston Education Service Area

Macomb Intermediate School District
Marquette—Alger Regional Education Service Area
Midland County Education Service Area

Monroe Intermediate School District
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Saginaw County Intermediate School District
Shiawassee Regional Education Service Area
St. Joseph Intermediate School District
Washtenaw Intermediate School District
Wayne Regional Educational Service Agency

If all seventeen districts apply for the available grant funds the minimum amount of
each grant awarded would be $147,058.

Please contact Nikki Rogers, Office of Career and Technical Education, by email at
rogersn@michigan.gov or by telephone at 517-241-5346, with any questions you

have regarding the application process.

cc: Michigan Education Alliance


mailto:rogersn@michigan.gov

	MEMORANDUM
	DATE:  September 6, 2018
	FROM:  Dr. Scott M. Koenigsknecht, Deputy Superintendent
	P-20 System and Student Transitions
	SUBJECT:  Section 61c Grant Funding Eligibility

